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October 24, 1996 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
I 0 I East Gaines Street 
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Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 ~~ lJ -. -. _ ~, / 
Re: Docket #951009-TI Application of U.S. DiaJtone L.L.C. For Authority fu ____ l.. 

Provide lntercxchange Telecommunications Service 

Dear Sir: 

By thi~ lencr, we arc requesting that the application of U.S. Diallone L.L.C. For 
Authority to Provide lntcrcxchange Telecommunications Service be withdrawn. 

So that our records will be complete, I would appreciate it if you would please 
date-stamp the extra copy of this lener and mail it to me in the envelope provided. 

Yours truly. 

Todd H. Lowe 
President 
Consultant to U.S. Dialtone L.L.C. 
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